Assassination Records Review Board
600 E Street N\W = 2nd Floor = Washington, DC 20530

March 27, 1995

Mr. David S. Lifton
11500 W. Olympic Blvd., Suite 400
Los Angeles, California 90064

Dear David:

We were very pleased that you accepted our offer to participate in the
Experts Conference to be held here in Washington on Tuesday, May 16,
1995. Other participants who also have accepted are David Slawson,
Robert Blakey, John Newman, Paul Hoch, and Jim Lesar.

As | mentioned to you, our goal is to identify records relating to the
assassination of President Kennedy. We are not attempting either to

determine culpability or to exonerate any person or persons.

Our Executive Director, David Marwell, will be sending a more formal

invitation that will include travel details and other information.

[ look forward to meeting you in May.



With best wishes,

T. Jeremy Gunn

Chief, Analysis & Review



Telephone: (202) 724-0088 ™  Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457



